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Celine FOEL(LKKAuto)

e
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 3:47 PM
To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: MV - SGG9833) - DOA: 26/06/2019

Dear Nor Azian Binte Noordin,

The market value for SGG 98337 is $77k — $78k(est) as at June 2019

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin—d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 3:18 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV - $GG9833) - DOA: 26/06/2019

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig—asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 2:54 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: MV - SGG9833J - DOA: 26/06/2019

Dear LKK,

Please revert on MV.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin



S'hirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 5:24 PM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: MV - SGG9833J - DOA: 26/06/2019
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Siow Zu Er [mailto:zuer_siow@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 5:14 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: MV - SGG9833J - DOA: 26/06/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please assist to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Siow Zu Er
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | zuer_siow@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
N1 f1v]o]

A mesbes of LERTANE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 6661A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: 5GG9833)

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 29 Jun 2019

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD 5DR
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: HRA2325096A
Chassis No.: SINFEAJ11U1753913
Maximum Power Qutput: 85.0 kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,689.00

Original Registration Date: 20 Dec 2016

First Registration Date: 20 Dec 2016

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $13,689.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 19 Dec 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,266.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 19 Dec 2026

COE Category: A- Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $35,858.00

Total Rebate Amount: $46,124.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Jun 2019
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Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Sortby Reg.Date v ||20 resuks/page ¥ |
Nissan Qashqal i | L
¢ ( Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Nissan Qashgqai Any Any 2016 Any Any Any All
Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T - N.A 30-Dec-2016 1,197 cc - Suv SOLD
Premium
One Owner, Vehicle Still Under Warranty Plus One Free Servicing From Tan Chong Motors, Flexible Finance Packages That Suits Your Needs, Call Us
Now For Further Discussion. PREWAIN 10
Yes Matoring
Posted: 04-May-2019 ?‘ags: 2016 Nissan Qashqai, 2016 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashqai, Nissan, Qashagai, gashqai,
Used Nissan
Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $76,888 $9,360 /yr 23-Dec-2016 1,197 cc 38,009 km Suv Available
Premium
Beautiful 1 Owner Red Qashgai 1.2T, Full Service Record By Agent, Under Agent Warranty, Immaculate Condition, Do Not Miss! Call Us Now! T
Posted: 28-Jun-2019 Tags: ;0.15 Nissan Qashgai, 2016 nissan gashqai, Nissan Qashgai, nissan qashqal, Nissan, Qashgqai, gashgai,
Used Nissan
Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $81,000 $9,910 /yr 23-Dec-2016 1,197 cc 33,000 km Suv Available
Premium
Owner's 2nd Car. Still Under Agent Warranty, Low Mileage, Well Maintained Unit With Regular Servicing Under Agent High Loans Up To 90% Possible
With Lowest Interest Rates From 2.28%. Trade In Welcome. ... (EonEiamEnT )
s 3 Tags: 2016 Nissan Qashgai, 2016 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashgai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai,
Posted: 06-Jun-2019 Used Nissan
Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $79,800 $9,780 fyr 13-Dec-2016 1,197 'cc 51,000 km Suv Available
Sell With Nice No, 1 Owner, Fully Serviced And Maintained By Tan Chong Motors, Still Under Agent Warranty, interior Almost Like New, Excellent
Condition,new Tyre.Bank Or In House Loan Available,trade ..,
Posted: 20-Jun-2019 | 295: 2016 Nissan Qashqai, 2016 nissan gashgai, Nissan Qashqal, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashaai, qashaai,
Used Nissan
Toyota Camry takes on Volkswagen's Passat
The Toyota Camry offers more legroom for rear passengers, is sportier around corners and has more safety systems but the Volkswagen Passat Is
more affordable and feels more premium overall,
Find out mare!
Nissan Qashqai 2.0A Premium - N.A 28-Nov-2016 1,997 cc - Suv SOoLD
Lowest Priced Nissan Qashqai 2.0A Premium In Pre-Owned Market! Cheaper Than The Qashqai 1.2L Models. Low Mileage Done 12k KM Per Annum.
Fully Agent Serviced & Maintained. Under Agent 5Yrs Warranty Pro...
Posted: 30-Apr-2019 Tags: _20_16 Nissan Qashqai, 2016 nissan gashaal, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, gashqai,
Used Nissan
Nissan Qashqai 2.0A Premium - N.A 24-Nov-2016 1,997 cc - SuV SOLD
1 Owner. Accident Free, Very Low Mileage. Fully Serviced By Agent. Comes With 5 Years Agent Warranty And 3 Years Free Servicing, Original e
Paintwork, Pristine Interior Condition, Massive Saving From Ne... [ FrEMIUN AD
Posted: 24-Apr-2019 Tags: ?016 Nissan Qashqai, 2016 nissan gashqal, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashqai, Missan, Qashqai, qashqai,
Used Nissan
Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $77,900 $9,600 /yr 22-Nov-2016 1,197 cc 26,300 km Suv Available

Premium

Elegant Silver SUV, Serviced By Agent, Accident Free, One Owner Only, With Navigation System, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, With
Agent Warranty, Flexible In House Loan Available.

https:.’.’www.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Nissan&MMO=Qashqai&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2016
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